

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
 Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
 Subject: RE: Water Forum
 Date: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:15:22 PM

We'll try to find out. We didn't see any reference to her attendance until this email less than an hour ago.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:49 PM
 To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Water Forum

Do you want to have a conversation with Dr. Rose before the meeting about what she plans to say about the health risk posed by TTHMs? Will she be addressing the issue generically (why did EPA originally set and recently lower the MCL for DBPs) or will she be specifically addressing the levels being reported in Flint?

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:35 PM
 To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Subject: FW: Water Forum

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:33 PM
 To: Howard Croft; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Cc: Elizabeth Murphy; Gerald Ambrose; Flint Mayor; Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Water Forum

Howard,

Please revise the DEQ bullet points to as follows:

- Role of the DEQ

- Explanation of TTHM violation

Delete all others. Thanks.

Based on the calls we have been getting from your water customers, our Office strongly recommends someone from the City discuss the City's water rate structure and what the City's water rates are being used to support.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Green, Warren; John O'Brien;
djansen@gcdcwws.com; rosejo@msu.edu
Cc: Elizabeth Murphy; Gerald Ambrose; Flint Mayor
Subject: Water Forum

Here is the current agenda that I have assembled for our Wednesday night forum. I am looking for everyone to speak for about 10 minutes at the opening and then we will move to written questions.

I have attempted to highlight each persons area of expertise as it relates to initial comments and I will moderate through the questions. We do not plan to have an open microphone.

Starting time is 7:00 in the Dome, I will be available in City Hall for those that arrive early.

Thank you all for participating,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7346 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com